December 168th, 1638

Dear Frofessor East,

I have been pussling over your recent paper on
&nuinlnni, published in Genetiom, vol.xx, p. 443, and
wiite to tell you that, contrary evidently to what you
have been lsd to belleve, I agree with nearly all that
¥ou say there,

1t 1s & disadvantage in writing én toplos of
interert on the othor side of the Atlantis that one
frequently finde cne's views have been misapprehended,
frequently, I belleve, through opinions being care-
lesely asoribed in disoussion to this writer or that,
without an exacipnation of what he has sctually written
on tha subjlect,

For example, I have frequently expressed the view
that the mutational materisl most fully studled by
raneticists represents, from the svolutionary standpoint,
the perslstent failures among mutaticons, I am, therefore,
generally in mccord with your statement, p.447, that
"defective gl*: isomers are not the mutations that serve
as materisl in evolution", Indesd, I have re ardsd my
work un the evolution of dominence as affording evidense

stroncly corroborative of this view. But v aay



immediately following, "Fisher found 1t necsseary to
formulate m theory of the evolution of dominanee because
he mssumed that the mutations deseribed for Drosophlla
pave & true plobture or th. nutatlons availshls for the
differentiation of forms, Lif the assumption 4s felas,
the theory is unnecessary, 1 fesl convinced that 1t
is false", 1I,slso, fesl convincsd that 1t ié false,
and have naver bafore remlised that I waas supposed, at
any point, to have a: sumed it to be true, 1t was
certainly no such mssumption that led me to formulate my
theory of dominanoce, What led me to formulate this was
only the body of cbssrvational fact respecting dominanas
found for those mutat’ons which have basn dequately studiad
by geneticistes, This la nons the less a body of fact,
capable, as 1 believe, 1l an avoluti: nary explanation:
whether or not one ne leves that thease rutations are, an
the earlier mutationlstes thought, effective material
for evoluticn, t-, as I strongly believe, almost wholly
lnsffactive,

1t was, of courss, wldely belleved at the time,
when the mechanical thepry of evolutiocn by mutat!ons was

mdvooated as an alternative to natural selecotlon, that the

regecslvenes: of mutations sould be explained by the
suppesed facts (1) that mutations were moatly losaes

(11) that lesses wers mostly recessive: and views akin



tothis are still widely dlisseminated, You may recall
my ariulng in the first paper, 1888, which I wrote on
the subject; that this view, presup.osing Trmadiflable
dominance relationeiiipe, is inconsiatent with the
prevalent rule of dominance in cases of miltiple
allslomorphism., In satrict lo-le this argument only
proved that one or other of twu proposit'ons, both, I
believe, false, was unberahle: (a) that the mutat!cns
useful to the evolutionary process display universally
dominance phencmena similar to those found in ordinary
genetic material; (b) that dominancs relationships are
the nsoeusary oconsfquences of the bilochemlcsl properties
of the genes displaying them., To amyone assuming (b),
and thils certalnly was t:a prevalent uuumpﬁcrn in 1828,
it would be natural elsoc to mssume (a), whether or not
he thought that the nvaileble genetic matsrial was
ectually of evolutionary utility, He would be judgine of
the unknown by analogy with the known, as in fact we
always do when thers 1s no clear reason aga nst 1t,

As soon, however, ms it is admitted that dominance,
like the cther properties of l!ving organisms, is oapable
of svolutionary modification, it be omes o wicus that we
have no right to judge of the dominance phemcomena shown
by new, und poselbly adventareocus, mutations, from thoss

aown by a group of mutatl nssvidently for tlic most part



anclent, and disadvantagecus over a wide range of
condltions. If I remember right, I distinstly

suggest in the sane papsr that, in view of the facts
pdduced, it would be remsonable to infer that naw
mitat!iona showed nefther dominance nor receasivemsss

& a general rule, but would have, for the mast part,
intermediate heterogyrctes., [For those who agres

with me 1t followé that the same should be trus ror
all genle differences which have not had thelr dominance
relationships modified Ly perslstent selection, This
perslstent selectlon has certm nly ocourred mpminst mll
ancient deloterious mutations with suflicient mutation
rates, and will have occurred also, usually much more
rapldly, in some p‘,:murphiu 8 acles and domestic
varisties, where the heterczygotes ars exposed to
selection n muoh pr ater mumbera, You must have
overlucked thess parts of my papsr and of later papers
p. the same subjeot in writing "Fisher s'!'mply mcoepts
without question the postulate that nserly all mutationa
ire rscedsive to wild type", I ascept only the
u!:;nwntinn with 1ts limitatlon to available menatie
material, One of the novelties of my ;EIEEL paper was to
Bup eat the contrary of thes poatulate that the smme is

trus of non-deletarlious mutaticons or or those yet untried,



I may say that I have quite an open mind on what
you ocall the one physiclepieal Implication of my theory,
namely, that ths hetercsygote ia ipherently more
modifigble that elther homoz pote, Uy blochemical
grounds this certainly seems to me probable a priori,
and there are & labge number of rather insurfiesient focta
which su ort 1t. -~xperimentally it seems ususlly to he
masked by an effect, urobanly of more importencem namely
the pr ater variability of mutant as compared with
wild penoctypea, I much distrust a priorl blochemical
reasoning, owing to our profound ignorance of the
chemionl 2ltuations poraible mlt.h-u pell, Gsince many
homogygotes are certainlys essily modified by selection
1 fesl under no obligat®on to slaim that heterosyrotea are
modified more easily.

it mll svents it in not this po'nt which led Wright
to deny the effliosoy of th: selection of modifiers, but
the purely statistical confusicn of arpulng that uhlfmr
salsctive actlons to whio these same mod!flers may ba
subject could retard sslection for dominance rodifleation
in bringing mbout its efrescts,

I am sorry to have to troubls wou with this long
latter, huk rrmetimas & porsonal explanation does help
tows & the avoildsnes of eonfuainy in the 1'terature.

i should, of ecourss, be heartily plad if you fonnd 16



poseible soma time to correct the false impression
which you have given of my views, and which, as you
wiil be the {irst to unlerstend, 1s bound to cause

6 deal of vexsetion, In readinpg your summary 1 rind
mysell agresings witi: every work except the lnit, snd
that only because T had recarded the theory of
d'minance as contributing mutorially, and from a ni]?
angle, dowards demonatrating the other propseitions
you have atated.

Yours sincerely,



